

LAW OFFICES

COHN AND MARKS LLP

ROBERT B. JACOBI
ROY R. RUSSO
RONALD A. SIEGEL
LAWRENCE N. COHN
RICHARD A. HELMICK
J. BRIAN DE BOICE
JEROLD L. JACOBS
ELLEN MANDELL EDMUNDSON

SUSAN V. SACHS

**SUITE 300
1920 N STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-1622**

TELEPHONE: (202) 293-3860

FACSIMILE: (202) 293-4827

HOME PAGE: WWW.COHNMARKS.COM

MARCUS COHN (1913-2001)
LEONARD H. MARKS (1916-2006)

OF COUNSEL:
JOEL H. LEVY

202-452-4825

ellen.edmundson@cohnmarks.com

July 26, 2007

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Washington D.C. 20554

FILED/ACCEPTED

JUL 26 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary

RECEIVED

**Re: West Virginia Media Holdings, LLC
Earth Station E060309
File No. SES-LIC-20060824-01508
Certification of Commencement of Construction**

JUL 27 2007

Satellite Division
International Bureau

Dear Ms. Dortch

Transmitted herewith on behalf of West Virginia Media Holdings, LLC, licensee of Earth Station E060309, is the original plus two (2) copies of its certification of commencement of construction, in accordance with Section 25.133(b) of the Commission's rules.

Please contact the undersigned counsel if any additional information is needed.

Very truly yours


Ellen Mandell Edmundson

Enclosure

cc: Jeanette Spriggs

ORIGINAL

CERTIFICATION OF COMMENCEMENT OF OPERATION

On behalf of West Virginia Media Holdings, LLC, I hereby certify the completion of construction and commencement operation of Earth Station E060309 under FCC File No. SES-LIC-20060824-01508 in accordance with the following:

(i) Name of licensee: West Virginia Media Holdings, LLC

(ii) Application file number: SES-LIC-20060824-01508

(iii) Call sign: E060309

(iv) Date of the license: 10-10-2006

(v) Date operation commenced: 10-12-2006

(vi) The facility has been completed as authorized and each antenna facility has been tested and is within 2 dB of the specified pattern in §25.209.

(vii) The station will remain operational during the license period unless the license is submitted for cancellation.

Respectfully submitted,

Wm H Ballou, Jr

Name:

Title: VP Engineering

Dated: 7/18/07